o

10, 8)
Form N¢. 10-300 Rev- 7O

UNITLED STATES DEPARTMENT Ol THEINTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIGNAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES [
INVENTGRY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED

FOR NPS USE ONLY .

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS

NAME

HISTORIC Ludingten Building

AND/OR COMMON

Same
:'-’5"'{ - YT AT
. LOCATION
STREET & NUMBER 1104 South Wabash Avenue
__NOY FOR FUBLICATION
TR CONGRISSIONAL DISTRICT
Chicaso — VICHNITY OF /th
STATE CODE COUNTY cont
{ ] - Cagk . —
CATEGGRY OWHRERSHIP STATUS PRESERT USE
__BISTRICT __PUBLIC X.OCCUFIED __AGRICULTURE MU SEUL
£ _BUILDING{S) ZEPRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED SCOMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUELIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
e OBJECT —INPROCESS X.YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __tINDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
) ~NO __MILITARY _OTHER:
- e
OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME American National Bank
STREET & NUMEBER
33 Worth LaSalle Street
CITY. TOWN ] STATE
Chicago VICINITY OF Illinois
~1LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. Cook County Recorder of Deeds
STREET & NUMBER ]
: 228 North LaSalle Street
CITY. TOWN ] STATE
Chicago ~ Tllinois

S REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE 1 Inventory of Historic Structures in the Loep, Chicago, Cook County
2 Chicago's Landmark Structures: An Inventory - Central Area

DATE 1 pctobex 1972
2 1975 _repeERALL__STATE _cOUNTY 2x10ca~ private

DEPOSITORYFOR |1 Department of Conservation, Springfield, Illinois

URVEY RECORDS = ; S
SURVE 2 Landmarks Preservation_Council of Illinois
CITY. TOWR ) : STATE




s DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
© L EXCELLENT --DETERICRATED —.UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
—GO0D ——AUINS ) -—ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESCNT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ludington Building is located on the southwest corner of Wabash Avenue

and 1ith Street in Chicage. Adjacent to the rear alley wall of the building

is the Jackson Park-Fnglewood Elevated line which is part of the "Alley Elevated"
railroad system begun in 1891,

Jenney's building has 8 stories with one basement. It is constructed with a steel
frame and_spread foundations that were designed to carry an additional eight
stories. It is faced on the two street sides (east and north) in terra cotta
and stone, now painted. The rear of the building and south party wall are of
common brick. An original loading dock abuts the west facade on the alley.

The stroet facades of the Ludington Building have a large proportion of glass

in simple mullions and spandrels that create cage-like cells with a strong rhythm.
They clearly demonstrate Jennev's training as an engineer, in contrast to the
work of some of his contemporaries who relied heavily on applied ornament. As
with traditional Chicago School buildings the ornamentation is concentrated at

the lower level and the roofline. An ornamented beltcourse is found above the
shopfronts; the roofline consists of an ornamented cornice and entablature.
Verticle emphasis is given by a very thin quoin at each corner. This detailing

- is also seen by the use of very thin pilasters on each side of each corner bay

and flanking the center tier of bays above the front door, centered in the east
facade. The windows, grouped in pairs in each bay, are double hung.

The building continues to be used as office space. Because Jerney employed the
most up-to-date building methods of the day and equipped the Ludington with the
latest amenities including three passenger and two freight elevators, it was
called "first class in all respects'" in the Chicago Daily News and Political
Digest of 1893, p. 386,

_—n - -

The exterior is intact including the cornice and original shop fronts (which are
becoming rare in Chicago). The entrance is the only major exterior element that
has been altered, apparently modernized in the 1950s or 1960s. Four small arches
are shown in the sketch of the Ludington published by Inland Architect, August
1892 which may be concealed behind the building sign over the entry, altered
already in the 1940s. Except for its being painted and the front entrance
alteration, the building retains virtually the same appearance as it did 85 years
ago.

1
Frank Randall , The Development of Chicago Building Construction

(New York: Arno Press, 1972) , p. 124,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the Ludington Building is based upon jts remarkable

design by the father of ihe Chicago School of Architecture, William LeBaron
Jenney. Its importance in architectural histery has increased in recent years
with the destruction of many of Jenney's other meajor works.

William LeBaron Jenney i~ considered the founder of the Chicago School

of Architecture with his invention of steecl skeleton construction of tall
buildings. Tt is from his work that the later Chicago School buildings sprang.
Importantly, he trained many of the major Chicago architects including Louis

Sull

ivan, Martin Roche, William Holabird and Daniel Burnham. 1 Jenney was also

prominent as the architect and engineer of the West Park system from 1869 to

the

18%0s.

Jenney designed seven office and store buildings of importance in central

Chicago, including the Ludington., Only three survive intact. The six buildings
other than the Ludington are:

.

.

Leiter I Building (187%). Demolished.

Home Insurance Building (1885). Demolished.

Leiter II Building, now Sears Roebuck store (1890).

Fair Store (1690), facades removed and replaced with modernization.
Manhattan Building (1891), currently empty of all tenants.

Isabella Building (1893), ground {loor demolished and top floor removed.

At the time of construction, the Ludington was one of five office stractures
Jenney was simultanecusly building in the Loop.

Carl

Among the buildings of Jenney the Ludington holds a crucial position.
Condit has stated:

The most crisp and elegant treatment of the elevations

in all of Jenney's designs appears in the Ludington
Building... Through its regularity and harmony, and its
unusually slim piers and spandrels, the light and open and
graceful wall that is possible with steel framing is given
full expression... The base of the Ludington is unusually
fine: the narrow piers and the wide, undivided window panes
set flush show how far Jenney could exploit the steel frames
for lively architectonic effect. 2




form No. 10-300a .
{Rev. 10-74} .

UNYHJ)STATESDEPAR]WNR¢YUF1THLlN1ﬁRIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM loate envene
CONTINUATION SHEET 3 ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

Nelson Ludington, a, lumberman from Escanaba, Michigan, emploved Jenney
to build this structure. It was owned by the family until 1960 when Warshawsky
and Company, dealers in automobile accessories, purchased it,

1 Sigfried Giedicn, Space, Time and Architecture (Cambridge: 1941) , pp. 370-74

2 Carl Condit » The Chicago School of Architecture (Chicago: The University

of Chicago Press, 1964) , pp. 92-93.
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